

Fees & Charges Register





City of Tea Tree Gully

Fees & Charges Register for the financial year ending 30 June 2024

Contents	Page No.
Building Fees	1
Burragah Recreation Centre	2
Cemeteries - Hope Valley & Golden Grove	2
Community Centre/Neighbourhood Development Programs	3
Community Facility Fees	3
Community Transport Program	4
Control of Waste and Public Swimming Pools	4
Copies of Plans (Archives) and Documents	5
Development Lodgement	5
Differential Rates and Service Charges	5
Dog Registration Fees and Dog/Cat Management	6
Expiation Notices - Traffic, Dogs & Other	7
Fitness Programs	12
Food Act 2001	14
Gallery 1855 - Hire of Gallery	15
Gallery 1855 - Hire of Workshop	15
Golden Grove - Other Theatre/Gallery Fees & Charges	15
Golden Grove Cemetery (Rose Garden)	16
Golden Grove Recreation & Arts Centre	16
Golden Grove Theatre (inc. Gallery) - Corporate / Organisation	17
Golden Grove Theatre (inc. Gallery) - School Hire Fees	17
Grave Excavation and Preparation (Mon-Fri 9am - 4:14pm)	17
Greenwith Community Centre	18
Health	19
High Risk Manufactured Water Systems	19
High Risk Party or Event	20
Holden Hill Community Centre	20
Home and Community Care Programs	20
Hope Valley Cemetery (Rose Gardens)	21
John G Tilley Building	21
Jubilee Community Centre	21
Library	22
Miscellaneous Charges	23
Planning Fees	23
Public Health Act	25
Records	25
ReWater (Recycled/Reclaimed Water)	26
Road Safety Centre	26
Supported Residential Facility Fees	26
Surrey Downs Community Centre	27
Tilley Recreation Park	27
Turramurra Recreation Centre	27
Vaccinations	28
Various - Advertising	29
Various - Compliance	29
Various - Events	30
Waste	31
Wastewater Application and Inspection Fees Waterworld	31 31

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	Comments / Unit of Rate
Number	Building Fees	Fee	Effective	(including GST)		Am	nount	
1	Application for building consent for a class 1 building	YES	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	\$490.00 or 0.25% of the total development cost, whichever is the greater
2	Application for building consent for a class 10 building	YES	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	\$141.00 or 0.25% of the total development cost, whichever is the greater
3	Application for building consent for any other class of building if the total development cost is no more than \$20,000	YES	1/07/2023	\$730.00	YES	\$ 66	6.36	
4	Application for building consent for any other class of building if the total development cost is greater than \$20,000 but no more than \$200,000	YES	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	\$730.00 plus 0.4% of the amount determined by subtracting \$20 000 from the total development cost
5	Application for building consent for any other class of building if the total development cost is greater than \$200,000 but no more than \$1,000,000	YES	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	$\$1,513.00$ plus 0.25% of the amount determined by subtracting $\$200\ 000$ from the tot development cost
6	Application for building consent for any other class of building if the total development cost is greater than \$1,000,000	YES	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	\$3,692.00 plus $0.15%$ of the amount determined by subtracting $$1~000~000$ from the total development cost
7	Application for building consent (compliance fee) for a class 1 building or swimming pool	YES	1/07/2023	\$262.00	NO	\$	-	
8	Application for building consent (compliance fee) for a class 10 building if the development cost is greater than \$10,000	YES	1/07/2023	\$87.00	NO	\$	-	
9	Application for building consent (compliance fee) for any other class of building	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	-	Once per building - $\$262$ or 0.075% of the total development cost up to a maximum of $\$2,724$, whichever is greater
10	Application for building consent for the demolition of a building	YES	1/07/2023	\$158.00	YES	\$ 14	4.36	
11	Issue of a certificate relating to essential safety provisions	YES	1/07/2023	\$262.00	YES	\$ 23	3.82	
12	Application for an assignment of a classification to a building or a change in the classification of a building	YES	1/07/2023	\$184.00	YES	\$ 16	6.73	
13	Application for a certificate of occupancy	YES	1/07/2023	\$54.50	YES	\$ 4	4.95	
14	An assessment or the update of an assessment under regulation 79 of the Act, in relation to an original assessment	YES	1/07/2023	\$438.00	NO	\$	-	
15	An assessment or the update of an assessment under regulation 79 of the Act, in relation to an original or subsequent assessment	YES	1/07/2023	\$126.00	NO	\$	-	
16	Home Builder Development Approval Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$128.00	NO	\$	-	
17	Failure to notify to commence work on site	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
18	Failure to notify before footing pour	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
19	Failure to notify before framing completion	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
20	Failure to notify of masonry completion	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
21	Failure to notify of completion of works	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
22	Invalid or incomplete statement of compliance	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
23	Failure to install pool safety features	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$		

ference umber	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	ı	GST Amount	
24	Failure to maintain pool safety features	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
25	Commence domestic building work without insurance certificate	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	
26	Damage, Destroy, Obscure or Remove a Public Notification Sign	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	
27	Fail to Provide a Certificate of Compliance for Installation of Essential Safety Provisions	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
28	Use or Permit Use of a Building where annual testing and/or maintenance of Essential Safety Provisions is not undertaken	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
29	Fail to Provide Adequate Proof of Maintenance and/or Testing for Essential Safety Provisions	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
30	Fail to Produce Records of Testing and/or Maintenance of Essential Safety Provisions for Inspection	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	
31	Fail to Install Smoke Alarm(s) in a Building	YES	1/07/2023	\$150.00	NO	\$	-	
32	Permit Occupation of a Building that is not constructed, maintained and/or operated in accordance with its classification	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
33	Occupy a building without, or in contravention of, a Certificate of Occupancy	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
34	Fail to Notify an Authorised Officer of the completion of works relating to an Emergency Order under s155 of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$200.00	NO	\$	-	
35	Fail to Provide a report of work or other measures required to ensure adequate fire safety in a building	YES	1/07/2023	\$225.00	NO	\$	-	
	Burragah Recreation Centre							
36	Sports stadium (fee/court) Casual	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable per hour
37	Sports Stadium Regular Training hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$33.00	YES	\$	3.00	Fee payable per hour
38	Function room/kitchen casual hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$28.00	YES	\$	2.55	Fee payable per hour
39	Function room/kitchen regular hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$22.50	YES	\$	2.05	Fee payable per hour
40	Function / Overnight hire - after 5.00pm	NO	1/07/2023	\$95.00	YES	\$	8.64	Fee payable per hour
41	Jinen Karate Jitsu-Kym Ried - function room	NO	1/07/2023	\$20.00	YES	\$	1.82	
42	Tuesday Over 50's Group - Per Hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	
43	Modbury Chess Club - Per Hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$13.00	YES	\$	1.18	
44	Wednesday Art Group full day	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$	0.73	
45	Australian Retired Pensioners Association (ARPA)	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	

rees a	nd Charges Register 2023-2024						
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Am	SST Comments / Unit of Rate
46	Burial licence fees-residents (immediate use)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,827.34	YES	\$ 257	93 Fee payable for 50 year licence
47	Burial licence fees-former residents-immediate use	NO	1/07/2023	\$3,521.85	YES	\$ 320	Fee payable for 50 year licence
48	License extension per year	NO	1/07/2023	\$63.54	YES	\$ 5	78 Fee payable for 10 years minimum period
	Community Centre/Neighbourhood Development Programs						
49	Program Attendance Fee	NO	1/07/2023	Free-\$35	YES	\$	- per program
50	CLC Regular Hire - LG1 and LG2 combined	NO	1/07/2023	\$29.00	YES	\$ 2	64
51	CLC Casual Hire - LG1 and LG2 combined	NO	1/07/2023	\$45.00	YES	\$ 4	09
52	CLC Commercial Rate - LG1 and LG2 combined	NO	1/07/2023	\$62.00	YES	\$ 5	64
53	CLC Regular Hire - LG1 OR LG2 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	\$ 1	64
54	CLC Casual Hire - LG1 OR LG2 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$29.00	YES	\$ 2	64
55	CLC Commercial Rate - LG1 OR LG2 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$40.00	YES	\$ 3	64
	Community Facility Fees						
56	Additional/replacement key	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$ 4	Fee payable per key
57	Additional/replacement padlock	NO	1/07/2023	\$170.00	YES	\$ 15	Fee payable per padlock
58	Security Contractor Open/Close Fee (including site induction)	NO	1/07/2023	\$110.00	YES	\$ 10	Fee payable per hire
59	Community reserve, court - regular hire with floodlights	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$ 2	18 Fee payable per hour
60	Personal training monthly fee - no lights (Monthly Fee)	NO	1/07/2023	\$160.00	YES	\$ 14	55 Fee payable per month
61	Personal training monthly fee - with lights (Monthly Fee)	NO	1/07/2023	\$550.00	YES	\$ 50	900 Fee payable per month
62	Storage Fee for Community Facility (Monthly Fee)	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	YES	\$ 1	36 Fee payable per month
63	Synthetic pitch - hourly fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$90.00	YES	\$ 8	18 Fee payable per hour
	Tennis Courts - casual with floodlights	NO	1/07/2023	\$41.00	YES	\$ 3	73 Fee payable per hour per court
64	The second control of						
65	Balmoral Courts - regular with floodlights	NO	1/07/2023	\$450.00	YES	\$ 40	Fee payable per season
	, and the second	NO NO	1/07/2023	\$450.00 \$205.00			Fee payable per season Fee payable per season

eference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)		GS [.] Amoun	
68	Rose Village Westminster Memorial Reserve (weddings)	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	YES	\$ 7.73	Fee payable per event
69	Tier 2 - Community facility, reserve - casual hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$ 2.18	Fee payable per hour
70	Tier 3 - Community facility, reserve - casual hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$ 1.27	Fee payable per hour
71	Tier 1- Community facility, Tilley Hall, reserve, court - regular hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$ 2.18	Fee payable per hour
72	Tier 2- Community facility, reserve, court - regular hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	\$ 1.64	Fee payable per hour
73	Tier 3- Community facility, reserve, court - regular hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$13.00	YES	\$ 1.18	Fee payable per hour
74	Tier 1 - Community Facility, Tilley Hall - Function (Friday (after 5pm), Saturday or Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$100.00	YES	\$ 9.09	
75	Tier 2 - Community Facility - Function (Friday (after 5pm, Saturday or Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$72.00	NO	\$ -	
76	Community Storage Shed Hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$550.00	YES	\$ 50.00	
77	Casual Hire Cancellation Fee (SpacetoCo charge)	NO	1/07/2023	2.5% of hire fee	YES	\$ -	Fee payable per booking
78	Civic Park - Registered Charity	NO	1/07/2023	No fee	YES	\$ -	Fee payable per booking / day
79	Civic Park - Private Function (less than 250)	NO	1/07/2023	No fee	YES	\$ -	Fee payable per booking / day
80	Civic Park - Private Function (250 and over)	NO	1/07/2023	\$400.00	YES	\$ 36.36	Fee payable per booking / day
81	Civic Park - Community Clubs / Car Meets	NO	1/07/2023	\$400.00	YES	\$ 36.36	Fee payable per booking / day
82	Civic Park - Event Hire Commercial/Major Events (POA)	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$ -	Fee payable per booking / day
83	Civic Park - Bond (Commercial)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,000.00	NO	\$ -	Fee payable per booking
	Community Transport Program						
84	Community bus - concession / child fare	NO	1/07/2023	\$2.00	NO	\$ -	Contribution per trip
85	Community bus / adult fare	NO	1/07/2023	\$3.00	NO	\$ -	Contribution per trip
86	Community Bus - external minimum hire (up to 120km)	NO	1/07/2023	\$330.00	NO	\$ -	Contribution per trip - 1km to 120km
87	Community Van - external minimum hire (up to 120km)	NO	1/07/2023	\$310.00	NO	\$ -	Contribution per trip - 1km to 120km
88	Community Bus - external per additional kilometre after 120km	NO	1/07/2023	\$2.00	NO	\$ -	Contribution for each additional kilometre/after 120km
89	Community Van - external per additional km after 120 km	NO	1/07/2023	\$1.70	NO	\$ -	Contribution for each additional kilometre/after 120km,

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	Comments / Unit of Rate
Number	ree/charge bescription	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	G31	Α	mount	Comments / Onk Of Nate
90	Expiation Regulation 7	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	
91	Expiation Regulation 8 (6)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	
92	Expiation Regulation 9 (7)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	
	Copies of Plans (Archives) and Documents							
93	Certificate of Title Search fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$45.00	YES	\$	4.09	
94	Photocopying services (black & white) A4 (Where there is more than 10 pages)	YES	1/07/2023	\$0.20	YES	\$	0.02	
95	Photocopying services (black & white) A3 (Where there is more than 5 pages)	YES	1/07/2023	\$0.50	YES	\$	0.05	
96	Photocopying services (colour) A4	YES	1/07/2023	\$1.00	YES	\$	0.09	
97	Photocopying services (colour) A3	YES	1/07/2023	\$2.00	YES	\$	0.18	
98	Photocopying services A1 & A2	YES	1/07/2023	\$6.80	YES	\$	0.62	
99	Locate and provide copy of Council documents (black & white)	YES	1/07/2023	\$0.80	YES	\$	0.07	Fee payable per page
100	Locate and provide copy of Council documents (colour)	YES	1/07/2023	\$1.50	YES	\$	0.14	Fee payable per page
101	Search Fee - View Documents from a development application	YES	1/07/2023	\$30.00	YES	\$	2.73	
102	Locate and provide copy of Council documents (black & white)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.90	YES	\$	0.08	Fee payable per page
103	Locate and provide copy of Council documents (colour)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1.60	YES	\$	0.15	Fee payable per page
	Development Lodgement							
104	Base lodgement for planning or building consent	YES	1/07/2023	\$193.00	NO	\$	-	
105	Processing fee for application lodged at Council	YES	1/07/2023	\$87.00	NO	\$	-	
	Differential Rates and Service Charges							
106	Minimum rate	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,372.00	NO	\$		Rates declared June 2023
107	Residential cents in the dollar	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.309030	NO	\$	-	Rates declared June 2023
108	Vacant Land Cents in the dollar	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.587157	NO	\$	-	Rates declared June 2023
109	Commercial/Industrial cents in the dollar	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.618060	NO	\$	-	Rates declared June 2023
110	Regional Landscape Levy	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.007261	NO	\$		Rates declared June 2023

Fees a	nd Charges Register 2023-2024						
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	GST Amount	
111	Copy of Rates Notice	NO	1/07/2023	\$31.00	YES	\$ 2.82	Rates declared June 2023
	Dog Registration Fees and Dog/Cat Management						
112	New or renewal dog registration	YES	1/07/2023	\$82.00	NO	\$ =	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
113	New or renewal standard registration, microchip	YES	1/07/2023	\$76.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
114	New or renewal dog registration - desexed dog	YES	1/07/2023	\$54.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
115	New or renewal standard registration, training	YES	1/07/2023	\$78.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
116	New or renewal standard registration, microchip & training	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
117	New or renewal dog registration - pensioner concession	YES	1/07/2023	\$41.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
118	New or renewal standard registration, desex, microchip	YES	1/07/2023	\$44.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
119	New or renewal dog registration desexed pensioner concession	YES	1/07/2023	\$27.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
120	New or renewal standard, desex, training	YES	1/07/2023	\$50.00	NO	\$ =	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
121	New or renewal dog registration - greyhound - not desexed	YES	1/07/2023	\$44.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
122	New or renewal of standard, desex, microchip, training	YES	1/07/2023	\$40.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
123	New or renewal dog registration - greyhound desexed	YES	1/07/2023	\$44.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
124	New or renewal of pensioner concession, desex, microchip	YES	1/07/2023	\$21.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
125	New or renewal dog registration -working (droving or tending stock)	YES	1/07/2023	\$20.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
126	New or renewal pensioner concession, desex, training	YES	1/07/2023	\$25.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
127	New or renewal dog registration - working desexed	YES	1/07/2023	\$20.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
128	New or renewal pensioner registration, desex, training, microchip	YES	1/07/2023	\$20.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
129	Accredited assistance dog registration	YES	1/07/2023	No Fee	NO	\$ -	No fee charged
130	New or renewal pensioner registration, microchip	YES	1/07/2023	\$39.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
131	Pensioner registration, microchip & training	YES	1/07/2023	\$35.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body
132	New or renewal pensioner registration, training	YES	1/07/2023	\$39.00	NO	\$ -	Fee capped by Regulatory Body

eference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number	rearchaige bescription	Fee	Effective	(including GST)		ļ	Amount	Comments / Ont of Nate
133	Puppy under 3 months as at 1 January	YES	1/07/2023	Fee payable for 50% of actual registration cost	NO	\$	-	Fee payable for 50% of actual registration cost
134	New dog registration - 1 April to 30 June	YES	1/07/2023	Fee payable for 50% of actual registration cost	NO	\$	-	Fee payable for 50% of actual registration cost
135	Dog Registration late fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	NO	\$	-	no change
136	Dog pound fees (pickup)	YES	1/07/2023	\$75.00	YES	\$	6.82	
137	Dog pound fees	YES	1/07/2023	Daily fee	YES	\$	4.55	only applies after 24 hours
138	Dog training fees	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	
139	Relinquish of dog	NO	1/07/2023	\$300.00	NO	\$	-	
140	Relinquish of dog (Pensioner)	NO	1/07/2023	\$150.00	NO	\$	-	
141	Permit to keep more than prescribed number of dogs (application)	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	
142	Cat cages hire	NO	1/07/2023	No fee	YES	\$	-	No charge as per cat management policy
143	Receiving trapped cat	NO	1/07/2023	\$115.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per cat
144	Dangerous dog collar	NO	1/07/2023	Fee varies depending on size of collar required	YES	\$	-	Fee varies depending on size of collar required
145	Dangerous dog signs	NO	1/07/2023	\$43.80	YES	\$	3.98	
146	Registration of Dog Business (1 dog)	YES	1/07/2023	\$82.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
147	Registration of Dog Business (2 dogs)	YES	1/07/2023	\$164.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
148	Registration of Dog Business (3 dogs)	YES	1/07/2023	\$246.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
149	Registration of Dog Business (4 dogs)	YES	1/07/2023	\$328.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
150	Registration of Dog Business (5-10 dogs)	YES	1/07/2023	\$410.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
151	Registration of Dog Business (11-20 dogs)	YES	1/07/2023	\$820.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
	Expiation Notices - Traffic, Dogs & Other							
152	By-law No. 2 - Roads - Expiation Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.50	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
153	By-law No. 2 - Roads - Maximum Penalty	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,250.00	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
154	By-law No. 3 - Local Government Land - Expiation Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.50	NO	\$	-	set by legislation

Fees ar	nd Charges Register 2023-2024							
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GS1 moun	
155	By-law No. 3 - Local Government Land - Maximum Penalty	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,250.00	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
156	By-law No. 4 - Dogs - Expiation Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.50	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
157	By-law 4 - Dogs - Maximum Penalty	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,250.00	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
158	By-law No. 5 - Moveable Signs - Expiation Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.50	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
159	By-law No. 5 - Moveable Signs - Maximum Penalty	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,250.00	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
160	By-law No. 6 - Waste Management - Expiation Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.50	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
161	By-law No. 6 - Waste Management - Maximum Penalty	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,250.00	NO	\$	-	set by legislation
162	No Standing Area	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
163	Disabled Permit Area s.8(2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$433.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
164	Exceeding Time Limit s.8(6)	YES	1/07/2023	\$61.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
165	Loading Area s.8(4)	YES	1/07/2023	\$79.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
166	Permit parking Area s.8(3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$75.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
167	Restricted Area s.8(5)	YES	1/07/2023	\$77.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
168	Owning or keeping an unregistered dog S.33 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
169	Further offence, unregistered dog S.33 (3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
170	Unregistered dog dangerous or prescribed breed	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
171	Unregistered dog dangerous or prescribed breed further offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
172	Failure to notify Council of change of dog registration details	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
173	Failure to provide registration disc/certificate	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
174	Transport unrestrained dog in vehicle	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
175	Dog in shop	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
176	Dog of a prescribed breed not muzzled	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
177	Dog of a prescribed breed not on lead	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
178	Dog not properly identified	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body

Fees ar	nd Charges Register 2023-2024							
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Ar	GST noun	
179	Failure to notify Council of change of details of dog subject to control order	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
180	Failure to notify change of address of dog subject to control order	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
181	Failure to notify new owner that dog is subject to control order	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
182	Dog in public place without a collar & registration disc	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
183	Dog deemed to be wandering at large S.43(1)1	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
184	Failure to have exempt greyhound under effective control by physical restraint S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
185	Failure to have greyhound wear muzzle S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
186	Failure to have greyhound under effective control by physical restraint S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
187	Failure to comply with specific duties relating to attack trained, guard or patrol dogs S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
188	Dog in school premises S.45A (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
189	Contravention of Destruction, Dangerous or Menacing Order S.55	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
190	Contravention of Nuisance or Barking Dog Order S.55	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
191	Fail to notify change details (order) dangerous or prescribed breed dog S.56	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
192	Fail to notify address change (order) dangerous or prescribed breed dog S.56	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
193	If dog/s create noise by barking etc.S.45A (5)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
194	Fail to notify destruction of dog or cat S.64	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
195	Refuse access to disabled person and assistance dog S.81	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
196	False claim about assistance dog S.81	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
197	Interfere with identification of dog or cat S.81	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
198	Dog rushes or chases a vehicle S.45A (4)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
199	Failure to notify change of details regarding dog business S.37	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
200	Dog injures person entering premises S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
201	Dangerous or prescribed dog injures person entering premises S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
202	Dangerous or prescribed dog in School, Kindy, Child Care grounds S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body

Fees ar	nd Charges Register 2023-2024						
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	GST lount	
203	Dog attacks, rushes/chases person animal/bird S44 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
204	Dangerous or prescribed dog in shop S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
205	Dangerous or prescribed dog rush or chase vehicle S.45	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
206	Failure to have dog wear registration disc S.9	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
207	Failure to notify details regarding guard dog S.20	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
208	Failure to remove faeces immediately	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
209	Failure to display contact number of guard dog custodian	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
210	Prescribed breed wandering at large	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
211	Failure to microchip dog or cat	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$	Fee set by Regulatory Body
212	Failure to microchip dog (dangerous or prescribed breed)	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
213	Further offence failing to microchip 3 months after initial offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
214	Further offence failing to microchip 3 months after initial offence (dangerous or prescribed breed)	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
215	Failure to desex dog or cat born after 1 July 2018	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
216	Failure to desex dog (dangerous or prescribed breed) born after 1 July 2018	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	Fee set by Regulatory Body
217	Further offence failing to desex dog or cat 3 months after initial offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$170.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
218	Further offence failure to desex dog (dangerous or prescribed breed) 3 months after initial offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
219	Failure to notify owner dog or cat has been destroyed, injured, seized or detained	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
220	Unregistered breeder selling dog or cat	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
221	Selling dog or cat not microchipped	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
222	Selling dog or cat not desexed	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
223	Failure to give information to buyers of dogs and cats	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
224	Late fee dog offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$71.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
225	Permit Zone Disabled Person's Perm.SA ARR 203	YES	1/07/2023	\$433.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
226	Contrary to a No Stopping sign SA ARR 167	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body

Reference	F101	Statutory	Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	007		GST	
Number	Fee/Charge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	GST	A	nount	
227	Contrary to a No Parking Sign SA ARR 168	YES	1/07/2023	\$93.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
228	Stopping in a Bus Zone SA ARR 183	YES	1/07/2023	\$153.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
229	Stopping on path, dividing/nature strip SA ARR 197	YES	1/07/2023	\$113.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
230	Vehicle exceeding weight or length stopped not on shoulder SA ARR 200(2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$136.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
231	Stopping within 20 metres of an intersection with traffic lights SA ARR 170 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
232	Double Parking SA ARR 189	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
233	Stopping on rd. with yellow edge line SA ARR 169	YES	1/07/2023	\$113.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
234	Obstructing access to/from footpath, driveway SA ARR 198	YES	1/07/2023	\$93.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
235	Stopping in a loading zone SA ARR 179	YES	1/07/2023	\$79.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
236	Contrary to parallel parking on road SA ARR 208	YES	1/07/2023	\$79.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
237	Stopping heavy or long vehicle on road outside built-up area except on shoulder of road	YES	1/07/2023	\$136.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
238	Parking for longer than indicated SA ARR 205	YES	1/07/2023	\$61.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
239	Stopping in a clearway SA ARR 176 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$310.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
240	Stopping in a bicycle lane SA ARR 187 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$312.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
241	Stopping in a bus lane SA ARR 187 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$310.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
242	Stopping within 10 metres of intersection without traffic lights SA ARR 170 (3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$113.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
243	Stopping on a painted island SA ARR 197 (1a)	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
244	Stopping on a traffic island SA ARR 197 (1b)	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
245	Stopping near a fire hydrant SA ARR 194 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$93.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
246	Stopping in a taxi zone SA ARR 182 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$153.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
247	Stopping at or near bus stop SA ARR 195 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$111.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
248	Further offence for continued parking RTA 174B	YES	1/07/2023	\$59.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
249	Stopping in a permit zone SA ARR 185 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$75.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
250	Parking in certain public places Reg 66 Road Traffic (Misc) Regs	YES	1/07/2023	\$75.00	NO	\$		Fee set by Regulatory Body

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number	ree/Onarge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	001	Α	mount	Comments / Ont Or Nate
251	Late fee traffic offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$81.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
252	Burning in the open in non-domestic premises w/o written consent S.4(1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$300.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
253	Burning in the open by fire or domestic incinerator in prohibited area S.5(3)(a)	YES	1/07/2023	\$100.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
254	Disposal of 50 litres or more of class B hazardous litter or general litter S.22	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,000.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
255	Disposal of up to 50 litres of class B hazardous litter S.22	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
256	Disposal of up to 50 litres of general litter S.22	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
257	Posting bill without consent S.23	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
258	Nuisance - an activity resulting in S.18	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
259	Failure to cease an activity or remove substance, material or thing causing local nuisance when requested by Authorised Officer S.20	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
260	Failure to remove litter if asked S.24	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
261	Failure to comply with a notice issued for nuisance or litter abatement S.30	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
262	Late fee litter or burning offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$71.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
263	Nuisance - fail to cease activity	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
264	Nuisance - fail to remove item causing nuisance	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
265	Fail to prevent fire on private land.	YES	1/07/2023	\$473.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
266	Late fee - fire & emergency service offence	YES	1/07/2023	\$71.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
267	Using a public road for business purpose without approval (Sect 221 Local Government Act)	YES	1/07/2023	\$226.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
268	Obstructing access to and from driveway SA ARR 198 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$93.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
	Fitness Programs							
269	Basketball - Senior match Fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$66.00	YES	\$	6.00	Fee payable per team
270	Basketball - Senior match fee (daytime)	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.50	YES	\$	0.86	Fee payable per player
271	Basketball - Senior registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.50	YES	\$	1.14	Fee payable per player
272	Basketball - Senior nomination	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.50	YES	\$	1.50	Fee payable per player
273	Basketball - Junior match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YE9	•	0 83	Fee payable per player

Reference	FaciChavea Bassaintian	Statutory	Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	COT	GST	Comments Alluft of Pote
Number	Fee/Charge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	GST	Amount	
274	Basketball - Junior registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$ 0.82	Fee payable per player
275	Basketball - Junior nomination	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.00	YES	\$ 1.09	Fee payable per player
276	Basketball -U8 & U10 registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$ 0.91	Fee payable per player
277	Basketball - U8 &U10 match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$ 0.82	Fee payable per player
278	Basketball - U8 & U10 nomination fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$11.00	YES	\$ 1.00	Fee payable per player
279	Netball - Net-Attack player Single Visit	NO	1/07/2023	\$11.00	YES	\$ 1.00	Fee payable per player per session
280	Netball - Net-Attack player/session/term	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$ 0.73	Fee payable per player per session
281	Netball 40 min game match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$ 0.82	Fee payable per player
282	Netball 40 min game registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$ 0.91	Fee payable per player
283	Netball - Senior match fee (daytime)	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.50	YES	\$ 0.86	Fee payable per player
284	Netball - Senior match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$76.00	YES	\$ 6.91	Fee payable per team
285	Netball - Senior registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.50	YES	\$ 1.14	Fee payable per player
286	Netball - Junior match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$ 0.82	Fee payable per player
287	Netball - Junior registration	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$ 0.82	Fee payable per player
288	Netball - Junior nomination	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.00	YES	\$ 1.09	Fee payable per player
289	Netball/senior (night and daytime) - nomination	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.50	YES	\$ 1.50	Fee payable per team
290	ModFit fitness program	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.50	YES	\$ 0.77	Fee payable per person
291	Strength for Life - Assessment Fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$35.00	YES	\$ 3.18	Fee payable per assessment
292	Strength for Life - 5 sessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$42.50	YES	\$ 3.86	Fee payable per person
293	Strength for Life - 10 sessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	YES	\$ 7.73	Fee payable per person
294	Strength for Life - 20 sessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$170.00	YES	\$ 15.45	Fee payable per person
295	School Holiday/ Sport Skills Clinic - 2 hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$30.00	YES	\$ 2.73	Fee payable for 2 hour session
296	School holiday casual single court hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$ 0.73	Fee payable per person, per hour
297	Basketball - Senior Notified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$70.00	YES	\$ 6.36	Fee payable per team

Reference	EcolChargo Pecarintian	Statutory	Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST	GST	Comments / Unit of Rate
Number	Fee/Charge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	GSI	Amount	
298	Basketball - Senior Unnotified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	YES	\$ 7.73	Fee payable per team
299	Basketball - Junior Notified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$55.00	YES	\$ 5.00	Fee payable per team
300	Basketball - Junior Unnotified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$70.00	YES	\$ 6.36	Fee payable per team
301	Netball - Senior Notified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$80.00	YES	\$ 7.27	Fee payable per team
302	Netball - Senior Unnotified Forfeit	NO	1/07/2023	\$95.00	YES	\$ 8.64	Fee payable per team
303	Fee for not contacting centre for a forfeit (no show)	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	YES	\$ 1.36	Fee payable per team
	Food Act 2001						
304	Expiation Section 16(1) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
305	Expiation Section 16(1) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
306	Expiation Section 16(2) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
307	Expiation Section 16(2) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
308	Expiation Section 17(1) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
309	Expiation Section 17(1) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
310	Expiation Section 17(2) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
311	Expiation Section 17(2) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
312	Expiation Section 21(1) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
313	Expiation Section 21(1) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
314	Expiation Section 21(2) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
315	Expiation Section 21(2) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
316	Expiation Section 50	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
317	Expiation Section 86(1) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
318	Expiation Section 86(1) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$300.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
319	Expiation Section 86(2) Body Corporate	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,500.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body
320	Expiation Section 86(2) Natural Person	YES	1/07/2023	\$300.00	NO	\$ -	Fee set by Regulatory Body

ference umber	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GST Amount	
321	Expiation Section 86(3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$250.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
322	Late fee health expiations	YES	1/07/2023	\$71.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
323	Routine inspection of a food business with 20 (or less) full time equivalents handling food	YES	1/07/2023	\$140.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
324	Routine inspection of a food business that has more than 20 full time equivalents handling food	YES	1/07/2023	\$350.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
325	Inspection of "Not for profit" organisations	NO	1/07/2023	No fee	NO	\$	-	No fee
326	Follow-up inspection where non-compliances have not been rectified	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
327	Inspection of temporary food premises at events	NO	1/07/2023	No fee	NO	\$	-	no fee
328	Inspection of mobile food vans garaged in Tea Tree Gully Council area and also preparing food at home	YES	1/07/2023	\$140.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
329	Inspection of mobile food vans garaged in Tea Tree Gully Council area but not preparing food at home	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
330	Inspection of child care centres not providing meals, but providing spreads, milks, snack type food or similar	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
331	Inspection of a home based food business	YES	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$	-	fee payable per inspection
332	Audit fee for aged care facilities	NO	1/07/2023	\$655.00	YES	\$	59.55	fee payable per audit
333	Audit fee for aged care central kitchens	NO	1/07/2023	\$982.00	YES	\$	89.27	fee payable per audit
334	Audit fee for Aged Care Facilities not within the City of Tea Tree Gully	NO	1/07/2023	\$789.00	YES	\$	71.73	fee payable per audit
335	Audit fee for child care centres not within the City of Tea Tree Gully	NO	1/07/2023	\$538.00	YES	\$	48.91	fee payable per audit
336	Audit fee for child care centres	NO	1/07/2023	\$188.00	YES	\$	17.09	fee payable per audit
	Gallery 1855 - Hire of Gallery							
337	Exhibition space within building for Professional & Emerging professional Artist Exhibition- (per exhibition) - does not include workshop area	NO	1/07/2023	\$550.00	YES	\$	50.00	Fee payable for length of exhibition
	Gallery 1855 - Hire of Workshop							
338	Gallery 1855 - Commission on Artwork Sales	NO	1/07/2023	РОА	YES	\$	-	
339	Gallery 1855 - Workshop Attendance Fee	NO	1/07/2023	РОА	YES	\$	-	
340	Community Facility fee casual hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	Fee payable per hour
341	Community Facility fee regular hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	\$	1.64	Fee payable per hour

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number		Fee	Effective	(including GST)			Amount	
342	Security unlock/lock up fee 6pm - 6am	NO	1/07/2023	\$65.00	YES	\$	5.91	Fee payable per attendance
343	Cleaning - per hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$65.00	YES	\$	5.91	Fee payable per hour
344	Theatre Technician	NO	1/07/2023	\$65.00	YES	\$	5.91	Fee payable per hour
345	Theatre Technician (Public Holiday/Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$80.00	YES	\$	7.27	Fee payable per hour
346	Front of house staff	NO	1/07/2023	\$60.00	YES	\$	5.45	Fee payable per hour
347	Fire warden attendance	NO	1/07/2023	\$60.00	YES	\$	5.45	Fee payable per hour
348	Tea and coffee provisions (per head)	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	YES	\$	0.55	Cup/Saucer/Tea/Coffee/Sugar provided - per person
349	Expo Setup -Empty Room (Monday-Saturday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,520.00	YES	\$ -	138.18	Fee payable per day
350	Expo Setup –Empty (Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,700.00	YES	\$ -	154.55	Fee payable per day
351	Expo Setup with Round Tables –Cabaret style (Monday-Saturday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,000.00	YES	\$ -	181.82	Fee payable per day
352	Expo Setup with Round Tables –Cabaret style (Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,300.00	YES	\$ 2	209.09	Fee payable per day
353	Cabaret Theatre setup (Monday-Saturday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,400.00	YES	\$ -	127.27	Fee payable per day
354	Cabaret Theatre setup (Sunday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,550.00	YES	\$ -	140.91	Fee payable per day
	Golden Grove Cemetery (Rose Garden)							
355	Single position - burial licence	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,156.79	YES	\$ -	105.16	
356	Single position - excavation	NO	1/07/2023	\$346.93	YES	\$	31.54	
357	Single position - plaque	NO	1/07/2023	\$570.00	YES	\$	51.82	
358	Single position - installation	NO	1/07/2023	\$214.19	YES	\$	19.47	
359	Double interment - burial licence (1st)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,156.79	YES	\$ -	105.16	
	Golden Grove Recreation & Arts Centre							
360	Sports stadium (fee/court) 9am-6pm (Monday to Friday)	NO	1/07/2023	\$55.00	YES	\$	5.00	Fee payable per court, per hour
361	Sports stadium (fee/court) 9am-6pm (Weekend rate)	NO	1/07/2023	\$68.00	YES	\$	6.18	Fee payable per court, per hour
362	All 3 courts hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$162.00	YES	\$	14.73	Fee payable per court, per hour (Extra lighting on courts)
363	Sports stadium(fee/court 6pm-close (including lighting)	NO	1/07/2023	\$90.00	YES	\$	8.18	Fee payable per court, per hour (includes lighting)

	nd Charges Register 2023-2024							
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GST mount	
364	Sports stadium - Casual Hire (2 Courts)	NO	1/07/2023	\$116.00	YES	\$	10.55	Fee payable per court, per hour
365	Court 1 school joint use	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	Fee payable per hour
366	School Holiday Daytime 3 court hire (9am - 3pm)	NO	1/07/2023	\$500.00	YES	\$ 4	45.45	Fee payable per day
367	Golden Grove meeting room	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour
368	Volley Ball office space hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$185.00	YES	\$	16.82	Fee payable per week
	Golden Grove Theatre (Inc. Gallery) - Corporate / Organisation							
369	Full day, One Performance (8.00am - 11.30pm)	NO	1/07/2023	\$860.00	YES	\$	78.18	One performance per day
370	Half Day (max. 4 hours)	NO	1/07/2023	\$510.00	YES	\$ 4	46.36	Half day (max 4 hours)
371	Additional performance (same day)	NO	1/07/2023	\$300.00	YES	\$:	27.27	Additional performance (same day)
372	Hourly Rate	NO	1/07/2023	\$110.00	YES	\$	10.00	Fee payable per hour
	Golden Grove Theatre (inc. Gallery) - School Hire Fees							
373	Sessions 8am - 1pm, 1pm - 5pm	NO	1/07/2023	\$185.00	YES	\$	16.82	Fee payable per session
374	Sessions 5pm - 11pm	NO	1/07/2023	\$265.00	YES	\$:	24.09	Fee payable per session
375	Full day (8.30am - 11.30pm)	NO	1/07/2023	\$480.00	YES	\$ 4	43.64	Fee payable per day
	Grave Excavation and Preparation (Mon-Fri 9am - 4:14pm)							
376	Standard size grave single depth (1.6m)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,260.03	YES	\$ 20	05.46	Fee payable for oversize grave (casket size) + 50%
377	Double depth (1.8)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,558.20	YES	\$ 2	32.56	Fee payable for oversize grave (casket size) + 50%
378	Triple depth (2.3)	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,962.78	YES	\$ 20	69.34	Fee payable for oversize grave (casket size) + 50%
379	Metal/American style casket - single depth	NO	1/07/2023	\$3,411.69	YES	\$ 3	10.15	
380	Metal/American style casket - double depth	NO	1/07/2023	\$3,851.72	YES	\$ 3	50.16	
381	Lift & deepen (additional to digging fee) 0-9yrs interred	NO	1/07/2023	\$7,625.86	YES	\$ 6	93.26	
382	Lift & deepen (additional to digging fee)10-15yrs	NO	1/07/2023	\$3,809.61	YES	\$ 34	46.33	
383	Lift & deepen (additional to digging fee)16-20yrs	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,295.51	YES	\$ 20	08.68	
384	Lift & deepen (additional to digging fee)21 years plus	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,526.29	YES	\$ 13	38.75	

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number	r coronarge bescription	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	001		Amount	Commons / Cinc Create
385	Stillborn child	NO	1/07/2023	\$871.20	YES	\$	79.20	
386	Children (maximum coffin length 1.2m)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,634.90	YES	\$	148.63	
387	Interment of cremation urn	NO	1/07/2023	\$375.75	YES	\$	34.16	
388	Removal of cremated remains	NO	1/07/2023	\$375.75	YES	\$	34.16	
389	Exhumation of remains	NO	1/07/2023	\$5,111.99	YES	\$	464.73	
390	Interment into grave of retained remains	NO	1/07/2023	\$4,923.56	YES	\$	447.60	
391	Removal & replacement concrete floor for burial of ashes	NO	1/07/2023	\$394.59	YES	\$	35.87	
392	Admin fee for transfer of cancellation of license fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$86.54	YES	\$	7.87	
393	Additional burial fee for Sunday & Public Holiday	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,669.28	YES	\$	151.75	
394	Removal of marble or granite slabs & return	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,217.78	YES	\$	110.71	
395	Replacement of lost licence	NO	1/07/2023	\$98.58	YES	\$	8.96	
396	Removal of cement	NO	1/07/2023	\$268.24	YES	\$	24.39	
397	Replacement of cement	NO	1/07/2023	\$657.29	YES	\$	59.75	
398	Add. fee for Saturday 9am to 12noon	NO	1/07/2023	\$852.36	YES	\$	77.49	
399	Burials after 3pm Mon-Fri cost per half hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$144.10	YES	\$	13.10	
400	Memorials - license fee & any additional inscriptions	NO	1/07/2023	\$139.12	YES	\$	12.65	
401	Memorials - pegging fees	NO	1/07/2023	\$171.97	YES	\$	15.63	
402	Cement cutting (for memorial work)	NO	1/07/2023	\$160.09	YES	\$	14.55	
	Greenwith Community Centre							
403	Casual hire - hall - Friday to Sunday (Non-Function rate)	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable per hour. Minimum 3 hour booking.
404	Greenwith casual hire - hall - Function Rate - Friday after 5pm through to Sunday 11pm, min. 5 hours hire)	NO	1/07/2023	\$500.00	YES	\$	45.45	Fee payable per function
405	Greenwith room 3 - casual	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour. Minimum 3 hour booking.
406	Greenwith regular hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	Fee payable per hour
407	Greenwith regular hire - room 3	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	•	1 64	Fee payable per hour

	nd Charges Register 2023-2024							
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	ļ	GST Amount	
408	Greenwith regular hire - room 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per hour
	Health							
409	Sale of sharps containers	NO	1/07/2023	\$ 9.95	YES	\$	0.90	fee payable per sharps container
	High Risk Manufactured Water Systems							
410	Registration of one high risk manufactured water system	YES	1/07/2023	\$44.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
411	Registration of additional high risk manufactured water systems	YES	1/07/2023	\$29.25	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
412	Renewal of registration of a high risk manufactured water system	YES	1/07/2023	\$22.20	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
413	Expiation Regulation 5 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
414	Expiation Regulation 6 (4)	YES	1/07/2023	\$80.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
415	Expiation Regulation 6 (5)	YES	1/07/2023	\$80.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
416	Expiation Regulation 7	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
417	Expiation Regulation 8	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
418	Expiation Regulation 9	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
419	Expiation Regulation 10 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$160.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
420	Expiation Regulation 10 (3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$160.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
421	Expiation Regulation 12	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
422	Expiation Regulation 13	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
423	Expiation Regulation 14 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$160.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
424	Expiation Regulation 14 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$160.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
425	Expiation Regulation 15 (4)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
426	Expiation Regulation 16 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
427	Expiation Regulation 17 (1)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
428	Expiation Regulation 17 (2)	YES	1/07/2023	\$315.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body
429	Expiation Regulation 18 (4)	YES	1/07/2023	\$210.00	NO	\$	-	Fee set by Regulatory Body

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	Comments / Unit of Rate
Number		Fee	Effective	(including GST)			mount	
	High Risk Party or Event							
430	High risk event security guard hire rate Monday - Friday	NO	1/07/2023	\$65.00	YES	\$	5.91	Fee payable per security guard per hour
431	High risk event security guard hire rate Saturday/Sunday 24 hours	NO	1/07/2023	\$75.00	YES	\$	6.82	Fee payable per security guard per hour
432	Additional charge security guard hire rate public holidays	NO	1/07/2023	\$95.00	YES	\$	8.64	Fee payable per security guard per hour
	Holden Hill Community Centre							
433	Holden Hill Hall - Function Rate (Friday after 5pm through to Sunday 11pm, min. 5 hours hire)	NO	1/07/2023	\$360.00	YES	\$:	32.73	Fee payable per function
434	Casual hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour. Minimum 3 hour booking.
435	Regular hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$19.00	YES	\$	1.73	Fee payable per hour
436	Regular hire - room 1	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per hour
437	Regular hire - room 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per hour
438	Casual hire - Room 1 or 2 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$19.00	YES	\$	1.73	Fee payable per hour. Minimum 3 hour booking.
	Home and Community Care Programs							
439	Transport to day centre - Mainstream social programs	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	NO	\$	-	Per return trip per session (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
440	Attendance at an Active Ageing Social Program	NO	1/07/2023	\$5.00	NO	\$	-	Per session (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
441	Gardening - Safety and Security	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.00	NO	\$	-	Per hour - Maximum 2 hour service (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
442	Gully Travellers transport	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00-\$20.00	NO	\$	-	Per return trip (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
443	Meals at day centre	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	NO	\$	-	Per person per session (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
444	Home Assist contribution per hour (modification & maintenance)	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.00	NO	\$	-	Per hour - modifications & maintenance + 100% material cost (50% subsidy may apply (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
445	Gutter clean	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.00	NO	\$	-	Per hour - Maximum 2 hour service (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
446	One on one shopping	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	NO	\$	-	Per service - Maximum 2 hour service (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
447	Door to door shopping service	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	NO	\$	-	Per person per return trip (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
448	Medical transport - one way trip (outside of TTG)	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	NO	\$	-	Per one way trip (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
449	Medical transport - one way trip (inside of TTG)	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	NO	\$	-	Per one way trip (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
773				1		1		

eference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Aı	GST nount	
451	Unaccompanied Shopping and Bill Paying	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	NO	\$	-	Per service - Maximum 2 hour service (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
452	Fee for Service (non-subsidised): Transport to day centre - Mainstream social programs	NO	1/07/2023	\$35.00	NO	\$	-	Return trip per service
453	Fee for Service (non-subsidised): Attendance at an Active Ageing Social Program	NO	1/07/2023	\$20.00	NO	\$	-	Per hour
454	Fee for Service (non-subsidised): Meals at day centre	NO	1/07/2023	\$21.00	NO	\$	-	Per meal
455	Fee for Service (non-subsidised): Door to door shopping service	NO	1/07/2023	\$20.00	NO	\$	-	One way trip
456	Fee for Service (non-subsidised): Medical transport - one way trip (inside of TTG)	NO	1/07/2023	\$26.00	NO	\$	-	One way trip - locations within CTTG boundaries
457	Domestic Assistance	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.00	NO	\$	-	Per hour - Maximum 2 hours (subsidised by Commonwealth Govt)
	Hope Valley Cemetery (Rose Gardens)							
458	Single position - burial licence	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,156.79	YES	\$ 10	5.16	
459	Single position - excavation	NO	1/07/2023	\$346.93	YES	\$ 3	1.54	
460	Single position - granite base	NO	1/07/2023	\$430.00	YES	\$ 3	9.09	
461	Single position - plaque	NO	1/07/2023	\$570.00	YES	\$ 5	1.82	
462	Single position - installation	NO	1/07/2023	\$215.03	YES	\$ 1	9.55	
463	Double interment - burial licence (1st)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,156.79	YES	\$ 10	5.16	
	John G Tilley Building							
464	Tier 1 - Community Facility, Tilley Hall - casual hire, non function	NO	1/07/2023	\$72.00	YES	\$	6.55	Fee payable per hour (minimum 3 hour hire)
	Jubilee Community Centre							
465	Regular hire - main hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	YES	\$	2.27	Fee payable per hour
466	Regular hire - room 1	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	\$	1.64	Fee payable per hour
467	Regular hire - building 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour
468	Regular hire - office 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.00	YES	\$	1.09	Fee payable per hour
469	Jubilee CC - Building 1 HALL - Function Rate (Friday after 5pm through to Sunday 11pm, min. 5 hours hire)	NO	1/07/2023	\$500.00	YES	\$ 4	5.45	Fee payable per function
470	Casual hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable per hour - minimum 3 hour booking
471	Casual hire - room 1	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour - minimum 3 hour booking

Reference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number	- coronarge Bescription	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	55.	Α	mount	Commente / Onk of Nato
472	Casual Hire - building 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable per hour - minimum 3 hour booking
473	Jubilee CC - Building 2 - Function Rate (Friday after 5pm through to Sunday 11pm, min. 5 hours hire)	NO	1/07/2023	\$500.00	YES	\$ 4	45.45	
	Library							
474	Library bags for sale to patrons	NO	1/07/2023	\$3.60	YES	\$	0.33	Fee per item
475	Book - Paddocks to Plaza, Haystacks to Cul-de-sac	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Fee per item
476	Soft toy echidna	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.70	YES	\$	0.61	Fee per item
477	USB key	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$	0.91	Fee per item
478	Inter library loan from outside SA public library system - minimum fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$30.00	YES	\$	2.73	Fee per item
479	Inter library loan from outside SA public library system - Concession fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$15.00	YES	\$	1.36	Fee per item
480	Lost item replacement fee	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Different prices depending on material type determined by Statewide Public library network.
481	Replacement for lost card	NO	1/07/2023	\$3.50	YES	\$	0.32	Fee per card
482	Book sale, donation system	NO	1/07/2023	\$1.00-\$5.00	YES	\$	0.09	Fee per items, or \$5.00 per bag
483	Library debt collection fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.00	YES	\$	1.45	Fee based on debt collection cost
484	Program and Event Attendance Fee	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Price range from \$0 - \$50
485	Photocopying and printing A3 sheet (B & W)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.30	YES	\$	0.03	Fee per copy
486	Photocopying and printing of A4 sheet (B & W)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.15	YES	\$	0.01	Fee per copy - & W
487	Small ear plug headphones for use with computers	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	YES	\$	0.55	Fee Per item
488	A3 colour printing & copying	NO	1/07/2023	\$2.50	YES	\$	0.23	Fee per copy - & copying
489	A4 colour printing & copying	NO	1/07/2023	\$1.20	YES	\$	0.11	Fee per copy - & copying
490	Administration fee - lost & damaged items	NO	1/07/2023	\$3.00	YES	\$	0.27	Fee payable per notification letter
491	Printing reproduced historical photographs	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Fee payable per photo, operational recovery
492	Overdues administration fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	NO	\$	-	Price determined by Statewide Public Library Network
493	Hire of space within the Library building	NO	1/07/2023	POA - varying depending on where hire is	YES	\$	-	Price range from \$0 - \$60per hour

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Ar	GST mount	Comments / Unit of Rate
	Miscellaneous Charges							
494	Development Plan / Planning and Design Code Amendments for public exhibition less than 100 pages	YES	1/07/2023	\$5.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per document
495	Development Plan / Planning and Design Code Amendments for public exhibition between 100 - 200 pages	YES	1/07/2023	\$10.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per document
496	Development Plan / Planning and Design Code Amendments for public exhibition greater than 200 pages	YES	1/07/2023	\$15.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per document
497	Administration Fee - Application to Purchase Council Land - Stage 1 Lodgement of Application	NO	1/07/2023	\$375.00	YES	\$ 3	4.09	Per request
498	Administration Fee - Application to Purchase Council Land - Stage 2 Assessment and Report	NO	1/07/2023	\$205.00	NO	\$	-	
499	Street tree replanting & maintenance	NO	1/07/2023	\$630.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per tree
500	Small tree removal (older than three years and less than 300mm diameter measured at 1m from natural ground level)	NO	1/07/2023	\$320.00	YES	\$ 2	9.09	Fee payable per tree
501	Medium tree removal (300mm to 750 diameter measured at 1m from natural ground level)	NO	1/07/2023	\$900.00	YES	\$ 8	1.82	Fee payable per tree
502	Large tree removal (Greater than 750 diameter measured at 1m from natural ground level)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,775.00	YES	\$ 16	1.36	Fee payable per tree
503	Small tree removal (less than three years old)	NO	1/07/2023	no fee	YES	\$	-	
504	New kerb cross-overs	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Quotation provided upon application for service
505	Reinstatement charges	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Quotation provided upon application for service
506	Widening of kerb cross-overs	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Quotation provided upon application for service
507	Replacement of damaged driveways (when working adjacent to driveways on road reconstruction jobs)	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Quotation provided upon application for service
508	Application for a crossing place(s)or a stormwater drain(s) or an underground electrical service	NO	1/07/2023	\$45.00	NO	\$	-	Nominal fee charged to establish clear process in treating applications under LGA S221.
509	Security Call Out Fee - Initial Call Out for the first 20 mins	NO	1/07/2023	\$90.00	YES	\$	8.18	Initial 20 min Call Out
510	Security Call Out Fee - Each 20 min block after initial 20 mins	NO	1/07/2023	\$60.00	YES	\$	5.45	Per 20 min block thereafter
511	Manufacture and installation of community facility sign (on street pole)	NO	1/07/2023	\$250.00	NO	\$	-	Fee is for 7 year term and includes removal. New fee required for replacement of sign Installation subject to Council approval.
512	Manufacture and installation of community facility sign including supply and installation of new street pole	NO	1/07/2023	\$290.00	NO	\$	-	Fee is for 7 year term and includes removal. New fee required for replacement of sign Installation subject to Council approval.
513	Permit for an alteration or encroachment that generates a significant benefit to a resident or removes public access, Type 3 & 4	NO	1/07/2023	\$250.00	YES	\$ 2	2.73	Fee payable per application
514	Street sweeping services	NO	1/07/2023	\$236.30	YES	\$ 2	1.48	Ordinary hourly charge
515	Charges to some lease holders for irrigation repairs	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	Quotation provided upon application for service

Fees a	nd Charges Register 2023-2024						
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Amo	GST Comments / Unit of Rate
516	Statement of Requirements	YES	1/07/2023	\$218.00	YES	\$ 19.	82
517	Application for planning consent if the development is deemed-to-satisfy and the development cost is no more than 10,000	YES	1/07/2023	\$138.00	YES	\$ 12.	.55
518	Application for planning consent if the development is deemed-to-satisfy and the development cost is greater than 10,000	YES	1/07/2023	\$228.00	YES	\$ 20.	.73
519	Application for planning consent if the development is to be assessed on its merits	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	- \$272 or 0.125% of the total development cost
520	Application for planning consent if the development is restricted development	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	- 0.25% of the total development cost up to \$300000
521	Application for planning consent if the applicant applies for a review of the decision under section 110(15) of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$556.00	NO	\$	-
522	Application for planning consent if the development is declared as being impact assessed development by the Minister	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	- \$1,906 plus 0.25% of the total development cost up to a maximum of \$500000
523	Application for planning consent if the development is to be assessed as impact assessed development	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	- 0.25% of the total development cost up to \$500000
524	Application for planning consent that must be notified if section 107(3)(a) applies	YES	1/07/2023	\$272.00	NO	\$	-
525	Application for planning consent that must be notified if section 110(2)(a) applies	YES	1/07/2023	\$272.00	NO	\$	-
526	Preparation of advertising sign for notification	YES	1/07/2023	\$300.00	NO	\$	-
527	Application for the concurrence of the Commission	YES	1/07/2023	\$376.00	NO	\$	-
528	Application for development authorisation if the number of allotments resulting from the division is equal to or less than 4 additional allotments or creates no more than 4 additional allotments and does not create a public road.	YES	1/07/2023	\$191.00	NO	\$	-
529	Application for development authorisation if the number of allotments creates more than 4 additional allotments	YES	1/07/2023	\$191.00	NO	\$	- plus 17.40 for each additional allotment created
530	Application for development authorisation if the division involves the creation of a public road (regardless of the number of allotments created)	YES	1/07/2023	\$191.00	NO	\$	- plus 17.40 for each additional allotment created
531	Advice of the Commission under regulation 76	YES	1/07/2023	\$218.00	NO	\$	-
532	Certificate of Approval fee for the purposes of section 138 of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$1,120.00	NO	\$	-
533	Application under section 130 or 131 of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$193.00	NO	\$	- plus 0.25% of the total development cost up tp \$300000
534	Application for a minor variation of a development authorisation	YES	1/07/2023	\$138.00	YES	\$ 12.	.55
535	Application to assessment panel for review of a prescribed matter	YES	1/07/2023	ТВА	NO	\$	-
536	Open space contribution (section 198) where the land is within Greater Adelaide	YES	1/07/2023	\$8,453.00	NO	\$	\$8,453.00 for each new allotment or strata lot delineated by the relevant plan that not exceed 1 hectare in area
537	Open space contribution (section 198) where the land is outside Greater Adelaide	YES	1/07/2023	\$3,394.00	NO	\$	\$3,394.00 for each new allotment or strata lot delineated by the relevant plan that not exceed 1 hectare in area
538	Open space contribution (section 199) where the land is within Greater Adelaide	YES	1/07/2023	\$8,453.00	NO	\$	- \$8,453.00 for each apartment or allotment delineated by the relevant plan

eference	Fee/Charge Description		Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024	GST		GST	
Number	ree/Unarge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	651	A	mount	Comments / Unit of Rate
539	Open space contribution (section 199) where the land is outside Greater Adelaide	YES	1/07/2023	\$3,394.00	NO	\$	-	\$3,394.00 for each apartment or allotment delineated by the relevant plan
540	Tree replacement fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$163.00	NO	\$	-	
541	Application for approval of relevant authority under section 128(2)(d), restricted development and impact assessed	YES	1/07/2023	ТВА	NO	\$	-	
542	Application for approval of relevant authority under section 128(2)(d), in any other case	YES	1/07/2023	ТВА	NO	\$	-	
543	Request for initiation of infrastructure scheme under section 163(3)(b) of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$3,999.00	NO	\$	-	
544	Certificate from Technical Regulator	YES	1/07/2023	\$438.00	NO	\$	-	
545	Application to register an agreement under section 192 or 193 of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$87.00	NO	\$	-	
546	Copy of Land Management Agreement. Fee for the purposes of section 192(7) or 193(7) of the Act.	YES	1/07/2023	\$16.20	NO	\$	-	
547	Fee for approval under section 197(5) of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$406.00	NO	\$	-	
548	Application for approval of the Minister under section 235 of the Act	YES	1/07/2023	\$173.00	NO	\$	-	
549	Referral Agency Fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$434.00	NO	\$	-	
	Public Health Act							
550	Expiation Section 57 (3)	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
551	Expiation Section 92 (10)	YES	1/07/2023	\$750.00	NO	\$	-	
	Records							
552	Search fees - rates certificate	YES	1/07/2023	\$39.00	NO	\$	-	Statutory Charge
553	Search fees - full search	YES	1/07/2023	\$66.75	NO	\$	-	Statutory Charge
554	Assessment book extracts	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	YES	\$	0.64	Per extract
555	Assessment book multiple extracts	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.00	YES	\$	0.36	Multiple extracts
556	Copy of Electoral Roll - Ward - first copy of Electoral Roll is free subsequent copies are charged accordingly Note: Only available for Nominated Candidates in relevant Ward between close of nominations and polling day for an election.	NO	1/07/2023	\$20.00	YES	\$	1.82	Ward only
557	Copy of Electoral Roll - complete first copy of Electoral Roll is free subsequent copies are charged accordingly. Note: only available for Nominated Mayoral Candidates between close of nominations and polling day for an election.	NO	1/07/2023	\$110.00	YES	\$	10.00	All Wards
558	Council record extracts (per page, single sided)	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	YES	\$	0.64	
559	Council record multiple extracts (per page, single sided)	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.00	YES	\$	0.36	
	Osarisii 1999'a maiapio simasio (per pago, emgio siasa)		1,01,2020	Ψ4.00		<u> </u>	0.00	

leference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Α	GST mount	
560	Freedom of information application lodgement	YES	1/07/2023	\$40.75	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations
561	Freedom of information/additional time on application (per 15 minutes)	YES	1/07/2023	\$15.40	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations
562	Freedom of information - photocopying documents (per page)	YES	1/07/2023	\$0.25	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations
563	Freedom of information - written transcript of words recorded or contained in the document (per page)	YES	1/07/2023	\$9.10	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations
564	Freedom of information - access to be given in the form of a copy of a photograph, x-ray, video tape, computer tape or computer disk	YES	1/07/2023	POA	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations. Actual cos incurred by the agency in producing the copy.
565	Freedom of information - internal review	YES	1/07/2023	\$40.75	NO	\$	-	Determined by Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations
	ReWater (Recycled/Reclaimed Water)							
566	Supply of reWater (Non-Residential Customers) - Per k/l	NO	1/07/2023	\$3.15	NO	\$	-	Per k/l
567	Inspection fee (Non-Residential Customers)	NO	1/07/2023	\$228.40	NO	\$	-	Rate to non-residential users
568	Installation non-residential connection	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	By quotation
569	Annual service charge	YES	1/07/2023	\$69.70	NO	\$	-	As per Water Industry Act
570	Relocation of meter to new location - plant & labour	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$	-	By quotation
	Road Safety Centre							
571	Attendance fee - school sessions (weekdays)	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$	0.73	Fee payable per child
572	Holiday sessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$13.00	YES	\$	1.18	Fee payable per child
573	Holiday sessions - attending from same family (2 children)	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable for 2 children from same family
574	Holiday sessions - attending from same family (3 children)	NO	1/07/2023	\$33.00	YES	\$	3.00	Fee payable for 3 children from same family
575	Community/vacation care groups	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per child
576	Birthday parties	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per child
577	Holiday Sessions - attending from same family 3+ additional children	NO	1/07/2023	\$11.00	YES	\$	1.00	per child
578	Room and Track Hire - Casual on bookable days - 3 hours	NO	1/07/2023	\$180.00	YES	\$	16.36	Fee for 3 hours
579	Room and Track Hire - Casual on bookable days - 6 hours	NO	1/07/2023	\$300.00	YES	\$:	27.27	Fee for 6 hours
	Supported Residential Facility Fees							

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST		GST mount	
581	Annual SRF licence fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$425.00	NO	\$	-	
582	Application for renewal of SRF licence	YES	1/07/2023	\$91.00	NO	\$	-	Per application
583	Annual SRF licence fee renewal	YES	1/07/2023	\$91.00	NO	\$	-	
584	Late application fee (SRF)	YES	1/07/2023	\$54.50	NO	\$	-	Per application
585	Application for transfer of SRF licence	YES	1/07/2023	\$91.00	NO	\$	-	Per application
586	Application to licensing authority to settle a dispute (SRF)	YES	1/07/2023	\$54.50	NO	\$	-	Per application
587	Inspection of premises (SRF)	YES	1/07/2023	\$219.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per inspection
	Surrey Downs Community Centre							
588	Surrey Downs CC HALL - Function Rate (Friday after 5pm through to Sunday 11pm, min. 5 hours hire)	NO	1/07/2023	\$360.00	YES	\$ 3	32.73	Fee payable per function
589	Casual hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour - minimum 3 hour booking
590	Casual hire - room 2 and 3 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$19.00	YES	\$	1.73	Fee payable per hour - minimum 3 hour booking
591	Regular hire - hall	NO	1/07/2023	\$18.00	YES	\$	1.64	Fee payable per hour
592	Regular hire - rooms 2 and 3 (separately)	NO	1/07/2023	\$14.00	YES	\$	1.27	Fee payable per hour
	Tilley Recreation Park							
593	Boxing shed	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable per week
	Turramurra Recreation Centre							
594	Sports stadium weekday (fee/court)	NO	1/07/2023	\$55.00	YES	\$	5.00	Fee payable per hour
595	Sports Stadium Weekday Regular Training	NO	1/07/2023	\$36.00	YES	\$	3.27	Fee payable per hour
596	Casual Weekend Stadium Hire (2 Courts/hour)	NO	1/07/2023	\$120.00	YES	\$ 1	0.91	Fee payable per hour
597	Permanent Hire Saturday Stadium (2 Courts/hour)	NO	1/07/2023	\$116.00	YES	\$ 1	10.55	Fee payable per hour
598	Weekend Stadium (1 court hire/hour)	NO	1/07/2023	\$68.00	YES	\$	6.18	Fee payable per hour
599	Crèche or Meeting Room	NO	1/07/2023	\$24.00	YES	\$	2.18	Fee payable per hour
600	Studio Room 1 or 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$28.00	YES	\$	2.55	Fee payable per hour
601	Junior-Gym single visit	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.50	YES	\$	0.86	Fee payable per person

Fees ar	nd Charges Register 2023-2024						
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	GST Amount	
602	Junior-Gym attendance fee/10 visits	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	YES	\$ 7.73	Fee payable per person per term
603	Badminton match fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$ 0.73	Fee payable per player
604	Over 50's hire fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	YES	\$ 0.55	Fee payable per player
	Vaccinations						
605	Absorbed Diphtheria Tetanus vaccine (ADT)	NO	1/07/2023	\$35.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
606	Diphtheria, Tetanus, Acellular Pertussis vaccine (dTpa)	NO	1/07/2023	\$52.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
607	Hepatitis A (Adult) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$72.00	NO	\$ -	2 doses required. \$72 per dose.
608	Hepatitis B (Adult) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$34.00	NO	\$ -	3 doses required. \$34 per dose.
609	Hepatitis A & B Combined (Adult) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	NO	\$ -	3 doses required. \$84 per dose.
610	Hepatitis A (Child) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	NO	\$ -	2 doses required. \$49 per dose.
611	Hepatitis B (Child) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$29.00	NO	\$ -	3 doses required. \$29 per dose.
612	Hepatitis A & B Combined (Child) vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$60.00	NO	\$ -	3 doses required. \$60 per dose.
613	Measles, Mumps, Rubella vaccine (MMR)	NO	1/07/2023	\$45.00	NO	\$ -	1-2 doses required. \$45 per dose.
614	Varicella vaccine (Chickenpox)	NO	1/07/2023	\$71.00	NO	\$ -	1-2 doses required. \$71 per dose.
615	Diphtheria, Tetanus, Pertussis, Polio vaccine (dTpa-IPV)	NO	1/07/2023	\$75.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
616	Injectable Polio vaccine (IPV)	NO	1/07/2023	\$64.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
617	Influenza (quadrivalent)	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
618	Human Papilloma Virus vaccine (HPV - Gardasil 9)	NO	1/07/2023	\$215.00	NO	\$ -	2 doses required. \$212 per dose.
619	Meningococcal B vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$135.00	NO	\$ -	2 doses required. \$135 per dose.
620	Meningococcal ACWY vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$82.00	NO	\$ -	Cost per dose.
621	Diphtheria, Tetanus, Accellular Pertussis, Polio (DTPa-IPV)	NO	1/07/2023	\$66.00	NO	\$ -	
622	Hib vaccine	NO	1/07/2023	\$52.00	NO	\$ -	
623	DTPa, IPV, Hib, Hep B (Infanrix Hexa)	NO	1/07/2023	\$105.00	NO	\$ -	
624	Measles, Mumps, Rubella, Varicella (Chickenpox) - MMRV	NO	1/07/2023	\$96.00	NO	\$ -	

Reference		Statutory	Date Charge	Fee for 2023 - 2024		GST	
Number	Fee/Charge Description	Fee	Effective	(including GST)	GST	Amount	Comments / Unit of Rate
625	Pneumococcal 13	NO	1/07/2023	\$175.00	NO	\$ -	
626	Pneumococcal 23	NO	1/07/2023	\$76.00	NO	\$ -	
627	Rotavirus	NO	1/07/2023	\$140.00	NO	\$ -	
	Various - Advertising						
628	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Full Page	NO	1/07/2023	\$2,833.00	YES	\$ 257.55	Per advertisement
629	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Half Page Vertical	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,569.00	YES	\$ 142.64	Per advertisement
630	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Half Page Horizontal	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,569.00	YES	\$ 142.64	Per advertisement
631	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Third Page Vertical	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,133.00	YES	\$ 103.00	Per advertisement
632	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Third Page Horizontal	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,133.00	YES	\$ 103.00	Per advertisement
633	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Quarter Page Vertical	NO	1/07/2023	\$922.00	YES	\$ 83.82	Per advertisement
634	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Quarter Page Horizontal	NO	1/07/2023	\$922.00	YES	\$ 83.82	Per advertisement
635	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Inserts	NO	1/07/2023	POA	YES	\$ -	Per insert
636	Gully Grapevine Advertising Fee - Graphic Design	NO	1/07/2023	\$110.00	YES	\$ 10.00	Hourly design charge
	Various - Compliance						
637	Impounded signs	YES	1/07/2023	\$32.00	YES	\$ 2.91	Fee payable per sign
638	Permit to Sell Goods on Roads (verge) Non-Resident	NO	1/07/2023	\$118.50	YES	\$ 10.77	
639	Permit to Sell Goods on Roads (verge) Resident	NO	1/07/2023	\$48.50	YES	\$ 4.41	
640	Permit to Sell from Local Government Land (yearly)	NO	1/07/2023	\$345.00	YES	\$ 31.36	
641	Permit to Sell from Local Government Land (less than 6 months)	NO	1/07/2023	\$226.00	YES	\$ 20.55	
642	Mobile Ice Cream Van Permits/per van	NO	1/07/2023	\$345.00	YES	\$ 31.36	
643	Mobile Ice Cream Van Permits/Per Van-Less than 6mths	NO	1/07/2023	\$226.00	YES	\$ 20.55	
644	Permit to Sell from Streets & Roads (Yearly Fee)	NO	1/07/2023	\$345.00	YES	\$ 31.36	
645	Mobile Food Vending Permit Application yearly fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$2,000.00	YES	\$ 181.82	
646	Mobile Food Vending Permit Application monthly fee	YES	1/07/2023	\$200.00	YES	\$ 18.18	

Fees a	nd Charges Register 2023-2024							
Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GST mount	Comments / Unit of Rate
647	Destruction flammable undergrowth 0-2500 sqm	NO	1/07/2023	Fee varies depending on work required and supply of service by external contract	YES	\$	7.27	Fee varies depending on work required and supply of service by external contractor
648	Destruction flammable undergrowth 2501 - 5000 sqm	NO	1/07/2023	Fee varies depending on work required and supply of service by external contract	YES	\$ 2	22.73	Fee varies depending on work required and supply of service by external contractor
649	Handwork on vacant blocks for clearing flammable undergrowth	NO	1/07/2023	\$80.00	YES	\$	7.27	Fee payable per hour
650	Inspection Fee - Fire Prevention Private Land	NO	1/07/2023	\$245.00	YES	\$ 2	22.27	Fee payable per vacant block cleared by Council
651	Impounded vehicle - sold	NO	1/07/2023	Fee payable dependant on price received at auction	NO	\$	-	Fee payable dependant on price received at auction
652	Impounded vehicle - towing	NO	1/07/2023	\$132.00	YES	\$ 1	12.00	Fee payable to recover cost for towing abandoned vehicle
653	DMV charge - recovery	YES	1/07/2023	Fee payable to recover cost for Department Motor Vehicle processing	NO	\$	-	Fee payable to recover cost for Department Motor Vehicle processing
654	Impounded vehicle - advertising	NO	1/07/2023	Fee payable if impounded vehicle has been advertised	YES	\$	9.09	Fee payable if impounded vehicle has been advertised
655	Impounded vehicle admin fee	NO	1/07/2023	\$50.00	YES	\$	4.55	Fee payable to recover operational costs associated with impounding vehicle
656	Investigation costs admin/cost recovery	NO	1/07/2023	\$54.00	YES	\$	4.91	Fee payable to recover operational costs
657	Application fee - mini skip, shipping container, industrial bin	NO	1/07/2023	\$54.00	YES	\$	4.91	Admin fee to cover insurance costs
658	Application fee - less than 5 working days notice	NO	1/07/2023	\$108.00	YES	\$	9.82	
659	Permit to fly a drone from Council land for commercial use	NO	1/07/2023	\$108.00	YES	\$	9.82	Admin fee to cover insurance costs
660	Return of unclean or damaged cat cage	NO	1/07/2023	\$40.00	YES	\$	3.64	Fee payable per cage
661	Failure to return or loss of cat cage	NO	1/07/2023	\$90.00	YES	\$	8.18	Fee payable per cage
	Various - Events							
662	Event site fee 3x3m	NO	1/07/2023	\$270.00	YES	\$ 2	24.55	Per event
663	Event site fee 6x3m	NO	1/07/2023	\$370.00	YES	\$ 3	33.64	Per event

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GS1 Amoun	
	Waste							
664	Organics Bin 240L - additional bin collection (one additional bin only)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	Annual per bin service (waived for properties who meet specific criteria within Counc Waste Policy)
665	Landfill Bin 140L - Initial Hire cost of (once off)	NO	1/07/2023	\$32.78	NO	\$	-	Initial cost for additional waste bin (payable once only)
666	Landfill Bin 140L - additional collection (one additional bin only)	NO	1/07/2023	\$200.00	NO	\$	-	Annual per bin service (waived for properties who meet specific criteria within Counc Waste Policy)
667	Recycle Bin - Additional 240 litre - Initial Hire cost (once off)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	Initial cost for additional recycle bin (payable once only)
668	Organics Bin 240L - Additional - Initial Hire cost (once off)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	
669	Recycle Bin 240L - additional collection (one additional bin only)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	Annual per bin service (waived for properties who meet specific criteria within Counc Waste Policy)
670	Mini Muncher bags - Price per roll of 75 - if 2 rolls have already been claimed	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.72	YES	\$	0.43	Fee for Mini Muncher bags - if 2 rolls have already been claimed in the current Financial Year. Price per roll of 75
671	Organics Bin 140L - Additional - Initial Hire cost (once off)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	
672	Recycle Bin 240L - Leased and Hired - additional collection	NO	1/07/2023	\$126.76	NO	\$	-	
673	Organics Bin 240L - Leased and Hired - additional collection	NO	1/07/2023	\$128.95	NO	\$	-	
674	Landfill Bin 240L - Leased and Hired - additional collection	NO	1/07/2023	\$325.29	NO	\$	-	
675	Organics Bins for Schools (1 for each 75 students) subject to conditions in the waste policy	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	
676	Recycling Bins for Schools (1 for each 75 students) subject to conditions in the waste policy	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	
677	Landfill Bins for Schools (1 for each 75 students) subject to conditions in the waste policy	NO	1/07/2023	\$200.00	NO	\$	-	
	Wastewater Application and Inspection Fees							
678	Wastewater works application - 10 equivalent persons or less (0-5000 litres/application)	YES	1/07/2023	\$125.00	NO	\$	-	Per application
679	Wastewater works application - If the system exceeds 10 equivalent persons	YES	1/07/2023	\$125 plus \$27.50 for each 2EP over 10 EP	NO	\$	-	Per application
680	Wastewater works inspection - Underfloor plumbing & drainage only/ one inspection	YES	1/07/2023	\$139.00	NO	\$	-	Per inspection
681	Wastewater works inspection - Underfloor plumbing & drainage additional inspection fees where required	YES	1/07/2023	\$139.00	NO	\$	-	Per additional inspection
682	Wastewater works application for a temporary system - 10 equivalent persons or less (0-5000 litres/application)	YES	1/07/2023	\$56.00	NO	\$	-	Per application
683	Wastewater works application for a temporary system - If the system exceeds 10 equivalent persons	YES	1/07/2023	\$112.00 plus \$27.50 for each 2EP over 10EP	NO	\$	-	Per application

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	A	GST mount	
684	General admission - 0-3 years	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	NO	\$	-	Children Under 3 years of age free
685	General admission - 3-15 years	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$	0.73	Fee payable per child
686	General admission - 16 years & over	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$	0.91	Fee payable per adult
687	General admission - aged/valid pensioner before 9am (Council residents only)	NO	1/07/2023	\$0.00	YES	\$	-	General admission - aged/valid pensioner free before 9am. Council residents only.
688	General admission - all other concessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$	0.73	Fee payable per concession card holder
689	General admission - spectator	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.50	YES	\$	0.41	Per spectator (not entering the water)
690	General admission - spectator concession	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.00	YES	\$	0.36	Per Concession Spectator (not entering the water)
691	General admission - family ticket (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)	NO	1/07/2023	\$30.00	YES	\$	2.73	General admission - family ticket (2 adults & 2 children or 1 adult & 3 children)
692	General admission - season pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$420.00	YES	\$ 3	8.18	Unlimited entry membership for the season
693	General admission - season pass (concession)	NO	1/07/2023	\$350.00	YES	\$ 3	1.82	Unlimited entry membership for the season
694	General admission - season pass (family - 2 adults & 2 children)	NO	1/07/2023	\$930.00	YES	\$ 8	4.55	Unlimited entry membership for a family of 4
695	General admission 1 month pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$105.00	YES	\$	9.55	Unlimited entry membership for 1 month
696	General admission 1 month pass (concession)	NO	1/07/2023	\$85.00	YES	\$	7.73	Unlimited entry membership for 1 month
697	General admission 1 week pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$32.50	YES	\$	2.95	Unlimited entry membership for 1 week
698	General admission 1 week pass (concession)	NO	1/07/2023	\$27.50	YES	\$	2.50	Unlimited entry membership for 1 week
699	General admission 3 month pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$260.00	YES	\$ 2	3.64	Unlimited entry membership for 1 month
700	General admission 3 month pass (concession)	NO	1/07/2023	\$225.00	YES	\$ 2	0.45	Unlimited entry membership for 3 months
701	General admission - adult ticket (book of ten)	NO	1/07/2023	\$91.00	YES	\$	8.27	General admission - adult visit (pre-purchase of ten visits)
702	General admission - child & concession ticket (book of 10)	NO	1/07/2023	\$80.00	YES	\$	7.27	General admission - child/concession visit (pre-purchase of ten visits)
703	Amusements - 1 ride	NO	1/07/2023	\$1.00	YES	\$	0.09	Fee per person per individual ride
704	Amusements - unlimited slide group purchase	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.00	YES	\$	0.73	Fee per person for an unlimited slide band when purchasing in a large group
705	Amusements - unlimited slide band per day only (all season)	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$	0.91	Unlimited slide band per day per person only (all season)
706	Amusements - unlimited slide band school holiday periods only when extending slide hours	NO	1/07/2023	\$10.00	YES	\$	0.91	unlimited slide band per day per person only (all season)
707	Corporate bookings after hours hire rate per session (up to 350 guests)	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,500.00	YES	\$ 13	6.36	After Hours Corporate Booking/Private Hire rate for up to 350 guests (2 hour hire

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	_,	GST Amount	
Number	Compared healtings Futer Life ground rate pay hour pay 400 outer grounds on top of Compared	ree	Епесиче	(including GST)		F	Amount	
708	Corporate bookings Extra Lifeguard rate per hour per 100 extra guests on top of Corporate booking after hours hire	NO	1/07/2023	\$175.00	YES	\$	15.91	Corporate/private hire bookings Extra Lifeguard rate per hour per 100 extra guests on top of Cooperate booking after hours hire
709	Groups - Casual only (children - minimum of 20)	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.00	YES	\$	0.64	Groups - Casual only (children - minimum of 20 purchased for discounted rate)
710	Groups - Casual only (adult - minimum of 20)	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$	0.82	Groups - Casual only (adult - minimum of 20 purchased for discounted rate)
711	Groups - Casual only (spectator fee included with group purchases)	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.00	YES	\$	0.36	Group entry rate for spectator when purchased in a group booking
712	Groups - OSHC/vacation care groups discounted rate	NO	1/07/2023	\$7.50	YES	\$	0.68	Groups - OSHC/vacation care groups discounted rate
713	Groups - OSHC/vacation care groups discounted rate including unlimited slides	NO	1/07/2023	\$12.00	YES	\$	1.09	Groups - OSHC/vacation care groups discounted rate including unlimited slides
714	School admission fees - term time swimming lessons	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.40	YES	\$	0.40	Per student per visit with school programs
715	School admission fees - Equipment Levy/once off charge	NO	1/07/2023	\$2.50	YES	\$	0.23	School admission fees - Equipment Levy/once off charge
716	High School Aqua. Prog Education Dept. supp. instructors	NO	1/07/2023	\$4.50	YES	\$	0.41	Per student per visit with school programs
717	Picnic Week - primary/high school includes swim and slide	NO	1/07/2023	\$11.00	YES	\$	1.00	Picnic Week entry - primary/high school includes swim and slide
718	Vac swim Campaign - student entry per day	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	YES	\$	0.55	Vac swim Campaign - student entry per day
719	Vac swim Campaign - student entry 7 day pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$35.00	YES	\$	3.18	Vac swim Campaign - student entry 7 day pass
720	Vac swim Campaign - swim entry per parent and sibling with associated enrolment	NO	1/07/2023	\$6.00	YES	\$	0.55	Vac swim Campaign - swim entry per parent and sibling with associated enrolment
721	Swimming lessons - per 45 minute class (purchases in term block)	NO	1/07/2023	\$25.00	NO	\$	-	Swimming lessons - per 45 minute class (purchases in term block)
722	Swimming lessons - 30 min lessons per lesson (purchased in term block)	NO	1/07/2023	\$21.00	NO	\$	-	Swimming lessons - 30 min lessons per lesson (purchased in term block)
723	Swimming lessons - private 30 minute lesson	NO	1/07/2023	\$70.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per private lesson
724	Swimming lessons - private 2 on 1 lesson	NO	1/07/2023	\$100.00	NO	\$	-	Fee payable per lesson
725	Swimming lessons - private lesson - whole term pre-purchase with a 10% discount	NO	1/07/2023	\$625.00	NO	\$	-	Swimming lessons - private lesson - whole term pre-purchase with a 10% discount
726	Aqua Aerobics class	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$	0.82	Fee payable per person per class
727	Aqua Aerobics Class (concession)	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.00	YES	\$	0.82	Fee payable per person per class
728	Birthday parties - Basic Package (minimum of 10 children per booking)	NO	1/07/2023	\$260.00	YES	\$	23.64	Birthday parties - Basic Package (minimum of 10 children per booking)
729	Birthday parties - Basic Package per child after 10	NO	1/07/2023	\$26.00	YES	\$	2.36	Birthday parties - Basic Package per child after 10
730	Birthday parties - Standard Package (minimum of 10 children per booking)	NO	1/07/2023	\$290.00	YES	\$	26.36	Birthday parties - Standard Package (minimum of 10 children per booking)
731	Birthday parties - Standard Package per child after 10	NO	1/07/2023	\$29.00	YES	\$	2.64	Birthday parties - Standard Package per child after 10

Reference Number	Fee/Charge Description	Statutory Fee	Date Charge Effective	Fee for 2023 - 2024 (including GST)	GST	Ar	GST nount	Comments / Unit of Rate
732	Lane hire per lane/per hour - swimming clubs	NO	1/07/2023	\$31.00	YES	\$	2.82	Lane hire per lane/per hour - swimming clubs
733	Lane Hire-Per lane/per hour for swimming clubs morning sessions	NO	1/07/2023	\$9.30	YES	\$	0.85	Lane Hire-Per lane/per hour for swimming clubs morning sessions
734	Lane Hire - Per Lane- per hour- non swim clubs	NO	1/07/2023	\$48.00	YES	\$	4.36	Lane Hire - Per Lane- per hour- non swim clubs
735	Reduced fee applied to Per Lane Per Hour for Swim Club with Proving Financial Hardship	NO	1/07/2023	\$16.40	YES	\$	1.49	
736	Pool Hire - Main pool - weekdays - minimum of 6 hour booking required during school hours (\$320 per hour for 6 hours)	NO	1/07/2023	\$400.00	YES	\$ 3	6.36	Pool Hire - Main pool - weekdays - minimum of 6 hour booking required during school hours (\$330 per hour for 6 hours)
737	Pool Hire - (min 2 /hrs) after hours	NO	1/07/2023	\$1,500.00	YES	\$ 13	6.36	Pool Hire - (min 2 /hrs) after hours
738	Pool Hire -whole centre - weekdays - minimum of 6 hour booking required during school hours (\$600 per hour for 6 hours)	NO	1/07/2023	\$700.00	YES	\$ 6	3.64	Pool Hire -whole centre - weekdays - minimum of 6 hour booking required during school hours (\$620 per hour for 6 hours)
739	Special Occasion Entry Fee 2	NO	1/07/2023	\$5.50	YES	\$	0.50	Per person
740	Aquarun Inflatable Hire (2 hour period)	NO	1/07/2023	\$700.00	YES	\$ 6	3.64	Aquarun Inflatable Hire (2 hour period)
741	Room hire - weekday per hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$70.00	YES	\$	6.36	Room hire - weekday per hour
742	Room hire - weekends and school holidays per hour	NO	1/07/2023	\$150.00	YES	\$ 1	3.64	Room hire - weekends and school holidays per hour
743	Outdoor area hire - standard area per day	NO	1/07/2023	\$375.00	YES	\$ 3	4.09	Outdoor area hire - standard area per day
744	Outdoor area hire - premium area per day	NO	1/07/2023	\$475.00	YES	\$ 4	3.18	Outdoor area hire - premium area per day
745	Pre season training - seniors	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.70	YES	\$	0.79	Pre season training - seniors - per person
746	Pre season training - juniors	NO	1/07/2023	\$8.70	YES	\$	0.79	Pre season training - juniors - per person
747	Pre season training - per team session with a qualified fitness trainer	NO	1/07/2023	\$170.00	YES	\$ 1	5.45	Pre season training - per team session with a qualified fitness trainer
748	Amusements - unlimited slide band 2.5 hour session	NO	1/07/2023	\$5.00	YES	\$	0.45	
749	Aqua Aerobics 10 Visit Pass	NO	1/07/2023	\$62.00	YES	\$	5.64	
750	Annual Fee General admission - aged/valid pensioner before 9am	NO	1/07/2023	\$56.00	YES	\$	5.09	Annual fee payable for Council residents only
751	Swimming lessons - 30 min lessons per lesson (purchased in term block) - Direct Debit option	NO	1/07/2023	\$21.50	YES	\$	1.95	Swimming lessons - 30 min lessons per lesson (purchased in term block) - Direct